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ADDENDUM NO. 6 

R.060181.001 – North West River Bridge Replacement, Terra Nova National Park, NL 

************************************************************************************* 

THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT TO THE BID DOCUMENTS IS EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY. THE 
ADDENDUM SHALL FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

************************************************************************************* 

.1  Queries/Responses: 

Query 1: “SSP Retaining Wall structure – there is no specific item for this thus we 
presume it is to be included in the LSA – the groundwork’s to facilitate the 
installation (clearing, grubbing, excavation etc) - particularly on opposite side of 
existing highway for the deadmen installation – will this be paid under 
applicable unit price items or are bidders to include for this in the LSA also?” 

Response 1: Section 31 62 16.13 Steel Sheet Piles – Temporary Retaining Walls and 
Construction Phasing (PH) drawings specify the requirements of the SSP 
(temporary) retaining wall structure. All work described and shown on the 
drawings is included under this item.  All work to complete this item is included 
in the lump sum price. 

Query 2: “Underpass Retrofit – similar to above – the groundwork’s (excavation, pathway 
removal, pathway reinstatement etc) - will this be paid under applicable unit 
price items or are bidders to include for this in the LSA also?” 

Response 2: Section 05 55 00 Design & Build Underpass Retrofit and Structural Steel Plate 
Underpass Retrofit Phasing (U) drawings specify the requirements of the 
underpass structure and the work included under this item. As per Clause 1.2.2 
all work to complete this item is included in the lump sum price. 

Query 3: “Proposed parking lot and pathway to/from new bridge structure – we interpret 
that this work (quantities) will be paid for under applicable items from the unit 
price table – please confirm.” 

Response 3: Quantities of materials for the construction of the parking lot and pathway have 
been included in items listed in the Unit Price Table. 
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Query 4:  “Under which item is the imported material required to build the subgrade for 

new highway alignment included – is this combination of item 20 – common fill 
and item 23 – granular sub base?” 

Response 4: Quantities of materials for the construction of the roadway subgrade have been 
included in items listed in the Unit Price Table. 

Query 5:  “Realignment of waterway – we interpret that this work (quantities) will be paid 
for under applicable items from the unit price table – please confirm.” 

Response 5: Quantities for realigning the waterway (ditch) have been included in items listed 
in the Unit Price Table. 

Query 6:  “Drawing C04 shows a typical detail for topsoil and sod – please confirm extent 
of this work.” 

Response 6: Topsoil and sodding is limited on this project to the areas of reinstatement 
along the golf path to be restored under Section 05 55 00 Design & Build 
Underpass Retrofit, where necessary. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

By submission of its bid, the Bidder confirms that it has read and understands the requirements 
expressed in all addenda and has included all costs of these requirements in its Total Bid Amount. 

****************************************************************************** 


